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MEMO 

 
 

To:  All employees 

From:  Board of Selectmen  

Date:  November 12, 2024 

Re:  2025 Holiday Schedule  

 

The board of Selectmen has approved the following list of 2025 holidays to be observed: 

 

Office Employees/Police Officers 

Wednesday, January 1   New Year’s Day  

Monday, January 20   Martin Luther King Day 

Monday, February 17   President’s Day  

Monday, May 26   Memorial Day  

Friday, July 4    Independence Day 

Monday, September 1   Labor Day   

Tuesday, November 11  Veteran’s Day  

Thursday, November 27  Thanksgiving Day  

Friday, November 28   Day after Thanksgiving  

Thursday, December 25  Christmas Day  

 

In addition, there are two floating holidays per year. 

 

Recycling Center Employees 

Wednesday, January 1    New Year’s Day*  

Monday, February 17   President’s Day * 

Sunday, April 20    Easter Sunday  

Sunday, May 25   Memorial Day  

Friday, July 4    Independence Day  

Sunday, August 31   Labor Day  

Tuesday, November 11  Veteran’s Day * 

Thursday, November 27  Thanksgiving Day  

Friday, November 28   Day after Thanksgiving 

Thursday, December 25  Christmas Day  

 

*Holidays that fall on a day that is the employee’s regular day off (Monday or Tuesday), will be 

moved to a floating holiday. Easter is given in lieu of Martin Luther King Day. 

Attachment from Candia Selectmen's Meeting on 11/12/2024



Attachment from Candia Selectmen's Meeting on 11/12/2024




